



Skelton Slusher
Barnhill Watkins Wells
ATTORNEYS AT LAW PLLC

John D. Stover
Direct Dial: 936.633.3130
Direct Fax: 936.632.6545
jstover@ssbww.law

November 21, 2024

Edmond R. McCarthy, Jr.
McCarthy & McCarthy, LLP
Via email: Ed@ermlawfirm.com

RE: Neches and Trinity Valleys Groundwater Conservation District
Applications from Pine Bliss, LLC and
Redtown Ranch Holdings, LLC

Dear Ed:

On November 20, 2024, Quinn McColly sent me an email concerning the above reference applications. In it, he asked that the information submitted would only be shared "...***during our permit application process". I don't find anything in Texas Government Code Chapter 552 that would allow this. If you have information to the contrary, please let me know.

I look forward to working with you on this matter.

Yours very truly,

John D. Stover
JDS/jsa
Clio: 1359629